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August 14, 2012 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Office of Engineering and Technology 

Equipment Authorization Division 

7345 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia MD 21046 

 

Subject: Confidentiality Requests for FCC IDs: QJEAP716101 and QJEAP716102 
 

To the Commission: 

 

Request for Confidentiality: 

 

Pursuant to Sections 0.457 and 0.459 of the Commission’s Rules, the Applicant 

Hereby requests confidential treatment of information accompanying this Application 

As outlined below: 

 

      Operational Description: DFS Compliance of MESH Nodes 

 

The above materials contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the public. 

The public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its 

competitors. 

 

 

Respectfully, 

 
Mark S. Luksich 

DMTS, Regulatory Engineering 

631-738-5134 

mark.luksich@motorolasolutions.com 
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